

Eric J. Lemanski

Message me on [LinkedIn](#) for additional contact info!
ericlemanski.com

With over 2 years of experience as a supply chain professional, I have been able to incorporate my experience in warehouse management and Blue Yonder WMS to meet Client's needs. This past year, I have provided implementation and hyper care support for multiple BY WMS Go-Lives. This allowed me to grow both my functional and technical knowledge of warehouse management by working within distribution centers, solving technical issues, and developing solutions for Clients. I have also been able to leverage my experience in industrial supply distribution to bring a unique perspective to the team and improve processes for users.

Certifications and Skills

CompTIA Security+	SQL/Moca	CycleLabs Automation Testing
AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner	Blue Yonder WMS	Technical Warehouse Support
Oracle Cloud AI Foundations	Unix/Linux	Functional Warehouse Support

Experience

Cognizant, Charlotte, NC..... Aug 2023 – Present
Technology Solutions

Enterprise Applications IT Analyst

Creating Blue Yonder WMS solutions through development, implementation, and on-site support. Providing product training to developers and non-technical staff. Developed and documented both front-end and back-end changes to systems, allowing for concise tracking and understanding for internal and external team members.

Fastenal Company, Sterling, VA..... 2022 – 2023
Industrial Supply and Solutions

Sales Associate

Ensured supply chain operations are kept running efficiently and on schedule to meet time-sensitive deadlines.

- Continuously implement lean six sigma knowledge to improve organization for a more efficiently run warehouse system.
- Built relationships with vendors to coordinate inventory, minimize transportation costs, and maximize margin.
- Quickly prepare alternative solutions when supply chain issues arise.

Fastenal Company, Morgantown, WV..... Semester Internship
Industrial Supply and Solutions

Logistics Intern

Shadowed employees in multiple areas of company operations and quickly adapted to perform daily tasks autonomously.

JK Moving Services, Sterling, VA..... Summer Internship
Global Moving, Storage, and 3PL Provider

Warehouse Logistics Intern

Played a key role in processing international in/out shipments. Ensured all documentation, equipment, and packaging met required standards of both the United States and offshore destinations.

Wegmans Food Markets, Gainesville, VA 2016 – 2021
Supermarket

Cashier/ Customer Service Representative

Worked part-time during high school and college in multiple departments, playing a key role in store operations by managing teams and contributing to improvement at a fast pace.

Education

West Virginia University, Morgantown, WV
Bachelor of Science, Global Supply Chain Management, May 2022